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27 SEP 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chicf, Policy and Coordination Staff, DDC

FROM: Pl s SR e e T

Speccial Assistant to the DDA

SUBJECT: Request for Record Search

1. The Director has committed the Agency to a search
for U.S. citizens who may have suffered aftereffects as a
result of their having been unwitting participants in drug
experimentation sponsored by the Agency. We do not know the
identity of any of the subjects of-the testing and will have
to try to reach them through the persons and 1nst1tut10n: that

conducted the research.

2. Attached is a list of people known to have been
involved in MKULTRA research. In an effort to learn as much
as we can about the full extent of their involvement, we are
trying to establish what the full range of their relatlonshlps
with the Agency may have been. Toward this end, we would like
to have the opportunity to review any 201 files that may have
been established for any of the individuals listed In addi-

ion, we _would like the opportunity to review any les the
per;;)gé;/n1rectorate may have on George H. White (aka Morgan
> Hall er 0SS and Burea Narcotics, deceased, and Charles
blra usa (aka Carl Sale no), Bureau of Narcotics. These two
1nd1v1duals were used by the Agency in covert capacities durlng

the 1950's and may have subjects of 201 flles,
C7/ - '»L,L(g
3. If you would ll;i further elaboratloz thls request
please call. GNP xtension GHEES, and I will be
available to review any files that may be located.
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